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Juliette Urbaez

From: Joann Allen [jallen@jjphelan.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, February 14, 2012 11:58 AM
To: "Juliette Urbaez'

Subject: Andover Estates Unit breakdown

Hi Juliette,
Please find listed below the address’s and unit # for Andover Estates. | have also listed the affordable
units along with the units that are under agreement:

Duplex — Phase | o
10 Paulies Place Unit #1 {closing tomorrow) Hev 9
20 Paulies Place Unit #29 (closed 01/12/12) 5"

Building #4 — 6 plex (Phase 1) oV
30 Paulies Place Unit #9 (under agreement) 7
40 Paulies Place Unit #10 (affordable) )

50 Paulies Place Unit #11 (under agreement)
60 Paulies Place Unit #12 (affordable)

70 Paulies Place Unit #13 &oD 9
80 Pauiles Place Unit #14 (under agreement) 5o~

Building #5 — 6 Plex (Phase iil)

90 Pauiles Place Unit #15 (under agreement)
100 Paulies Place Unit #16 (affordable)

110 Paulies Place Unit #17 {under agreement)
120 Paulies Place Unit #18 (Under agreement)
130 Paulies Place Unit #19 (affordable)

140 Paulies Place Unit #20 (under agreement)

Building #3 3 Plex {Phase IV}
115 Paulies Place Unit #6
125 Pauiles Place Unit #7
135 Pauiles Place Unit #8

Building #2 3 Plex {Phase V1)

35 Paulies Place Unit #3

45 Pauiles Place Unit #4 (affordable)
50 Pauiles Place Unit #5

Please let me know if you need any more information.

Thanks a million
joann

2/14/2012



